

Guide to the Joe Nick Patoski Additions.

1910-2012 (Bulk dates: 1983-2011)

Collection UPWC-07154

Descriptive Summary

Creator: Patoski, Joe Nick, 1951-

Title: Guide to the Joe Nick Patoski Additions. **Dates:** 1910-2012 (Bulk dates: 1983-2011)

Abstract: Writing and artifacts pertaining to the literary career of Joe Nick Patoski.

Identification: UPWC-07154

Extent: 23 boxes Language: English

Repository: The Wittliff Collections, Texas State University

Table Of Contents

Biographical Note	3
Administrative Information	5
Physical Location	5
Conditions Governing Access	5
Immediate Source of Acquisition	5
Preferred Citation	
Conditions Governing Use	5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Detailed Description of the Collection	6
Series I: Accession 2007-154	<i>6</i>
Series II: Accession 2008-069	9
Series III: Accession 2008-137	
Series IV: Accession 2009-017	12
Series V: Accession 2011-195	13
Series VI: Accession 2011-200	16
Series VII: Accession 2012-005	
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	5
Physical Location	5
Conditions Governing Access	5
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Preferred Citation	
Conditions Governing Use	
Controlled Access Headings	5
Detailed Description of the Collection	ϵ
Series I: Accession 2007-154	
Series II: Accession 2008-069	
Series III: Accession 2008-137	
Series IV: Accession 2009-017	
Series V: Accession 2011-195	
Series VI: Accession 2011-200	16
Series VII: Accession 2012-005	16

Biographical Note

Joe Nick Patoski is an award-winning journalist and author who is widely considered a leading expert on Texas, particularly with his reporting and writing on music, the environment, and myriad aspects of Texas culture. He has authored biographies of Willie Nelson and Selena, and he has co-authored a biography of Stevie Ray Vaughan. He has collaborated with photographer Laurence Parent on books about the Texas Mountains, the Texas Coast, and Big Bend National Park, all published by University of Texas Press. He has also published Generations on the Land: A Conservation Legacy (Texas A and M Press) and Texas High School Football: More Than the Game (Texas Historical Commission).

His book, The Dallas Cowboys: The Outrageous History of the Biggest, Loudest, Most Hated, Best Loved Football Team in America, an 800 page history of the football team and the city of Dallas, was published by Little, Brown and Company in 2012.

In 2015, Patoski directed the music documentary film Sir Doug and The Genuine Texas Cosmic Groove, about the San Antonio and Austin musician Doug Sahm, which premiered at the South By Southwest Film Festival.

He authored an outsider's history of Austin, Austin to ATX: The Hippies, Pickers, Slackers, and Geeks Who Transformed the Capital of Texas, published by Texas A and M University Press in 2019.

In 2020, he self-published The Ballas of Robert Ealey and His Five Careless Lovers: An Oral History, telling the tale of a legendary Fort Worth, Texas blues band,

A long-time writer for Texas Monthly, and a Writer At Large at Texas Highways magazine, Patoski's byline has also appeared in many other magazines and newspapers. He hosted the Texas Music Hour of Power, a weekly radio program showcasing the breadth of Texas Music, for Marfa Public Radio and Wimberley Valley Radio. He lives near Wimberley in the Texas Hill Country where he swims and paddles in the Blanco River.

Scope and Contents

Variety of material including CDs, LPs, t-shirt and caps, posters, magazines, newspapers and newspaper clippings, drafts and manuscripts of work, photos, correspondence, music announcements and musician press kits, notes and notebooks, maps, brochures and other artifacts. Majority of material was not in files or labeled; file titles are in quotation marks when present.

Administrative Information

Physical Location

Materials may be stored off-site. Advance notice is required for use: https://www.thewittliffcollections.txstate.edu/research/makearesearchappointment.html.

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gifts of Joe Nick Patoski, 2007-2012.

Preferred Citation

Joe Nick Patoski Additions, The Wittliff Collections, Texas State University.

Conditions Governing Use

Materials from the Wittliff Collections are made available for use in research, teaching, and private study. The user assumes responsibility for determining copyright status, obtaining permission to publish, and abiding by U.S. copyright laws.

https://www.thewittliffcollections.txstate.edu/research/visit/policies/publication.html

Controlled Access Headings

- Authors, American -- 20th century
- Journalism -- Texas
- Music -- History and criticism
- Music -- Texas
- Music journalists
- Musicians -- Biography

Detailed Description of the Collection

Series I: Accession 2007-154

Box	Folder	
992	1-5	"State Parks 2006" – handwritten notes, newspaper clippings, and other research material, 2006
992	6	"Austin Poster History" - handwritten notes and drafts of work of same title, undated
992	7	Materials from unmarked box – handwritten notes and various water quality studies in Texas., undated
992	8	"Guidelines" – AARP release forms, biography of Eldrewey Stearns, and newspaper clipping from December 10, 2003., December 10, 2003, undated
992	9	"Memory Loss" file, from the University of North Texas Health Science Center in Denton, and a booklet Care of the Neck., undated
992	10	"Releases" - blank AARP release forms, undated
992	11	"Notes/Names" - material from the "Voice" project and handwritten notes, undated
992	12	"Post 1980" – transcript of interview of John Reed on the 20th anniversary of the AWHQ- Armadillo World Headquarters (part 1 of 2), undated
992	13	"Post 1980" - transcript titled "Franklin interview part 1"; subject is AWHQ, undated
992	14	One black and white photo of Joe Nick Patoski and two copies of the September 1998 issue of Austin Writer with JNP on the cover, 1998
992	15	Materials from unmarked folder – newspaper clippings, flyers, and schedules of events for the Austin Film Festival, 1997
992	16	"Reviews/Articles" – several issues of the Say What newsletter of the Stevie Ray Vaughan Fan Club, sample book cover for Caught in the Crossfire, and newspaper clippings about the book and SRV, undated
992	17	Manuscript of the "Armidillo Book" about the Armadillo World Headquarters., undated
992	18	1997 calender/appointment book with entries by Patoski, 1997
993	1-2	Material from a canvas bag from the South by Southwest (SXSW) Film Festival 2007, includes CD's, promotional flyers, a pen, buttons, guitar picks, dogtag, condom, etc, in addition to various magazines, 2007
993	3-4	Material from a canvas bag from the South by Southwest (SXSW) Music Festival 2007, includes CD's, promotional flyers, a pen, buttons, book of matches, sticker, condom, etc, in addition to various magazines, 2007
993	5	Camera and software manuals, undated
993	6	Various travel and vacation guides and three book catalogs, undated
993	7	Newsletters from different organizations, mainly dealing with nature conservatory, and several reports in Spanish on a few Mexican cnoservation groups, undated
993	8-9	Maps and brochures from different attractions, mainly museums and parks, various states included, undated
994	1	Maps and brochures from different attractions, mainly museums and parks, various states included, undated

994	2-5	Music announcements for new groups and new CDs being released; material also includes press kits and photos, undated
994	6	Various newspaper clippings and photocopies of articles and book reviews; mainly concerning writings by JNP such as <i>Caught in the Crossfire</i> and <i>Como la Flor</i> books, undated
994	7	Rule of Capture compiled by the Texas Water Alliance Water Research Group, undated
994	8-10	Correspondence, both personal and professional; also includes correspondence to and from Bill Crawford , 1993-2007
995	1-3	Correspondence, both personal and professional; also includes correspondence to and from Bill Crawford , 1993-2007
995	4-8	Notes and notebooks, various subjects, undated
995	9	"People – Hurricane Katrina" – guidelines for correspondents from <i>People</i> magazine, travel material such as maps and receipts, newspaper clippings and notes, undated
995	10	"JNP/Bill Crawford" – synopsis and research material relating to "The Debutante and the Druglord" concerning Pablo Acosta, undated
995	11	Abstract titled Malpai Borderlands, fax of Austin Film Town with revisions and geological atlases of Marfa and the Emory Peak-Presidio areas, undated
996	1	Peter Koch piece on Big Bend and manuscript of Teenage Entertainment Wasteland with notes, undated
996	2	Manuscript of work by Patoski on the Armadillo World Headquarters, with notes, undated
996	3	Correspondence, including emails, 2005-2006
996	4	Several complete and incomplete manuscripts and drafts of work; most untitled, undated
996	5	A variety of research material including photocopies of articles and some handwritten notes on different subjects, undated
996	6	Hard cover book, still in plastic wrap, Emails from Hell: The Wrath of William Wyndell, by David Earthman and spiral bound book titled Rainwater Collection for the Mechanically Challenged by Suzy Banks and others, undated
996	7	Color photos, including some of Patoski at book signings, color slides of landscapes, a booklet about Nolan Ryan and ticket stubs, undated
996	8	A 2006 and 2007 Judge's plaque for the World Championship Barbeque Goat Cook-off from Brady, Texas. Plaques are wooden and in the shape of a goat's head, undated
996	9	Cover for the audio book <i>Como la Flor</i> by Patoski; box is empty and several color "prints" which appear to be from ads from the early 30's or 40's, undated
996		One baseball cap, tan with flag design on right side of bill, from Brady National Bank, reads "100 years 1905 -2005", undated
996		One medium adult size black t-shirt which reads "Antone's 29th anniversary showcase Ray Charles 2004", undated
997		Variety of magazines, guides, pamphlets, booklets and catalogs, and which cover a number of different topics, 1990-May 2007, undated
		Bound galley of Let It Blurt: The Life and Times of Lester Bangs, America's Greatest Rock Critic by Jim DeRogatis. Booklet Los Skarnales: Vatos Rudos Official Coloring Book 1999 Texas Rangers Media Guide A Guide to World Music Produced in France An Outline History of Jazz Louisiana Music Trail Welsh Music Foundation Directory

An Outline History of Jazz Louisiana Music Trail Welsh Music Foundation Directory

2005 Manchester City Music Network Directory 2003/04 Comic book Fabulus Furry Freak Brothers # 4 Family Life magazine March/April 1996 issue Hillviews Winter 2004 National Parks January/February 2004 issue The Journal of Texas Music History 2006 SXSW 2000 – Music SXSW 2000 – Interactive SXSWorld March 2007 SXSW 2004 – Film SXSW 2004 – Music SXSW 2001 – Music + Media Rhino catalog 1994 Texas Music Directory 1995 The Texas Observer November 4, 2005; two copies Musician May 1993 International Hispanic Entertainment Directory 1995 Fantasy Inc Special Anniversary Catalog 1999 Texas Rangers Program October 1-2, 1993 Texas Rangers Souvenir Program 1994 Louisiana Music Directory 95-96 Texas Rangers Souvenir Program 1993 History of the Texas Baseball 1994 Arlington Stadium Calendar – Texas Rangers James Luther Dickinson – three copies Harp Music Matters - May 2007 issue Throat Culture 1990 Collector's Edition - with bendable four-song record included No Depression – March/April 2005 issue

998

Variety of magazines, guides, pamphlets, booklets and catalogs, and which cover a number of different topics, 1999-July 2006

A Guide to French Pop and Rock MMDA Business Directory 2004 Texas 1998 Accommodations Guide Block Tijdschrift voor blues 1999 SXSW 2005 - Film SXSW 2005 - Interactive Texas Parks and Wildlife Media Reference Guide -Revised February 2004 SXSW 2000 – Film Texas Music Industry Directory – 2003 edition SXSW 2003 – Music and Media The Texas Observer – December 3, 2004 issue Texas Parks and Wildlife – July 2006 issue SXSW 98 – interactive SXSW 97 – music and media SXSW 91 - music and media SXSW 99 - music and media Louisiana Music Directory 2005 No Depression – March/April 2003 issue Herramientas Legales Para La Conservaciones de Tierras Privadas y Sociales en Mexico Grammy – 48th Grammy Awards Celebration Issue, Spring 2006 Explorations – from the Texas Council for the Humanities A Powerful Trust: Water Marketing in Texas Rangers 1996 Souvenir Program Texas Beat – February 1998 issue Demon Catalogue Viewer 1998 SXSW 2001 – film Louisiana Music Directory 1994-95 SXSW 1996 – music and media The Recording Industry – 1994 career handbook SXSW 99 - film SXSW 99 - interactive Texas Music Industry Directory -2004 edition

999

Photocopy of Sid Bryd's Houston, bound galley of Mainlines, Blood Feasts, and Bad Taste: A Lester Bangs Reader, and a 2006 draft of Living in the Woods in a Tree by Sybil Rosen. Various newspapers, newspaper sections and clippings, and oversize magazines, especially the Austin Chronicle and the San Antonio Current. Also includes an issue of Austin Woman and several issues of Desert Candle; most relate to music or nature, and some contain articles written by Patoski, 2006, undated

1000

Various CDs (handwritten titles and notes appear in quotation marks), October 28, 2002-2007

Freddy Fender – Tall Order (#1 through #8) Latin Breed and Freddy Fender Glory Hallelujah: The Golden Age of Gospel (DVD counter part no in case) "AWHQ 10-28-02" (CD-R) "Texas coast book images" (CD-R) The Hidden Land by Bela Fleck and the Flecktones Crawlin by Marc Benno and the Nightcrawlers (three copies) Up With the Sun by Alex Woodard CD-R; title illegible Los Super Seven by Los Super Seven Honey in the Lion's Head by Greg Brown Run out of Darkness by Mandy Mercier TexMix 2007 Spring (various artists) Lafayette Music Space (various artists) South San Gabriel Addiction Pinball – game CD Jungle Jim and the Voodoo Tiger by James Luther Dickinson Chinese Boxes by Kim Richey Why the Hell Not... the Songs of Kinky Friedman by Kinky Friedman (two copies) Programa Nacional de

Conservacion de Tierras Divisadero by Ted Russell Kamp War and Peace by Butch Hancock Tortilla Factory 1996 Virtuosity/Tortilla Factory Tortilla Factory 1973 Tortilla Factory 1974 La Malaguena/Tortilla Factory Ron Wayne Mraz Bill Mack's Memories from the trenches of Broadcasting (audio book set on 7 CDs) Nashville Rebel by Waylon Jennings (4 CD set) SXSW CD Sampler 2007 (includes a voodoo doll)

1000

Various cassette tapes (handwritten titles and notes appear in quotation marks), July 21, 1992-May 26, 1993

Candy Blind Twister (recorded on Memorex tape) "Huey P Memux and Juke Boy Bonner" (recorded on Certron 45 tape – no cover) "Interview with Joe Nick Patoski and Bill Crawford May 26, 1993" (recorded on Sony tape) "Dust" recorded over Chris Wall tape of Any Saturday Night in Texas (no cover) "Crazy Cajun KUT Radio Show Huey Meaux tape 2" (recorded on Memorex tape) "Chronicle Music Awards Austin Opera House" (recorded on Sony tape) "Mexico Mike" by Joe King Carrasco and "Mexico's His Lover" by Jenny Herring (recorded on Radio Shack tape) "Lenny 7/21/92" (recorded on Maxell tape) Jimmie Rodgers on record: America's Blue Yoder (two cassette set with booklet and box)

1000

Various VHS tapes (handwritten and typed titles and notes appear in quotation marks), 1983-December 2, 2003

1000

Various DVDs, undated

Ja' ete au bal – I went to the dance (Roots of Cajun and Zydeco music) Vaquero: The Forgotten Cowboy Punk: Attitude – a film by Don Letts (2 DVD set) Heartworn Highways Celebration of Life: Little Joe y La Familia volume one live Visiones: Latino Art and Culture (2 DVD set) Songs of the Heartland: Collector's Edition

- Earning statements from the University of Texas, classroom evaluations, statements 1001 1 and summaries for various accounts, agreements with UT Press, royalty statements, awards, and applications for the Paisano Fellowship, undated
- 1001 2 Issues of Texas Monthly magazine that contain work by JNP: January 1986, May and July 1996, and March 2002. (duplicate copies of the January 1996 and May 1996 issues stored placed with other Texas Monthly magazines), January 1986-March 2002
- Three nametags with lanyards, two keyrings, pink guitar pick, a San Marcos pin, 1001 postal scale, and a brown tie., undated

Series II: Accession 2008-069

1024	1-2	Willie Nelson manuscript draft with revisions, undated
1024	2	CD Pages by Willia Nalson and the following CD'De June 20, 2006 I

CD Peace by Willie Nelson and the following CD'Rs, June 29, 2006-July 19, 2007 1024

> "JNP various docs 2006" "Files 7-19-07" "W Files 6/29/07" "Willie various 7/06" "Willie notes Shrake transc. 8/18/06" "Jan 29, 2007" "Willie notes Shrake transc. 7/25/06" "Willie files July 7 06" "Tex-Mex conjunto" "Willie back-up 12-27-06" "7/19/07 files" "Master files 6/29/07" "Nov 19 Jan 2 2007"

Page proofs of Willie Nelson, January 22, 2008 1024 4

1024 5 Advanced page proofs with revisions in red ink of Willie Nelson, undated

- 1024 6 Photocopy of pages 325 to 894 of manuscript with corrections of Willie Nelson, undated
- 1024 A Fifty-two Recordable MD 80 mini disks (one is still unopened) which hold interviews Patoski conducted while researching Willie Nelson One Sony Net MD walkman recorder with userbook, software, USB cable, and headphones, undated

Series III: Accession 2008-137

1045	VHS tape "Where the Music Began" starring Willie Nelson, undated
1045	DVD "Family Bible with Willie Nelson and Sister Bobbie (two copies), undated
1045	DVD "Ernest Tubb 1960's TV shows volume 1", undated
1045	The Nashville "Sidekick" had the World by the Tail paperback book by Frank Oakley with Patsi Bale Cox and Virginia Robicheaux, undated
1045	Willie Nelson with Mike Blakely A Tale out of Luck paperback book, undated
1045	Willie Nelson with Bud Shrake Willie An Autobiography paperback book, undated
1045	Issue of American Way magazine by American Airlines, April 2008
1045	Fall 2006 and Spring 2008 issues of Texas Music, both include music CD, bulk: 2006:2008
1045	Issue of No Depression magazine, January-February 2008
1045	Issue of Texas Co-Op Power magazine, May 2008
1045	Spring 2005 issue of The Journal of Texas Music History, 2005
1045	Issue of Rolling Stone magazine, May 1, 2008
1045	Two empty water bottles (one with cap) of "Willie Nelson Spring Water", undated
1045	One Texas Monthly matchbook notepad with back cover featuring Willie Nelson, undated
1045	Three name tags, one for Diane for Willie's Picnic 2006 and one for Heidi for Willie Nelson in concert at Texas Roadhouse, and one media tag for 4th of July 2006, July 4, 2006
1045	Willie Nelson Texas Roadhouse red bandana with braids, undated
1046	Forty-four computer disks removed from an envelope from Cara Eisenpress, 1996-April-18-2007

Chuck Jennings 7-9-07 Tim O'Connon Part I 2-28-07 Tim O'Connon Part 2 2-28-07 Kenny Koepke 6/14/07 Jimmy Herrington 6//07 Gates Moore 5/21/07 Bee Spears 4/19/07 LG, Bobby Lemok Turin' Tom 4/19/07 Jim Haber 11/29/06 Johnny Bush 11/20/2006 Bobby Earl Smith 11/18/06; Randy Moore 11/18/06 Hank Cochra 1 Hank Cochra 2 Bruton Jerry Wexler Nck Hunter Oct 2006 Jerry Wexler Oct 2006 Delbert McClinton 9/23/06 Kimmie Rhodes Round Two 1-3-06 Billy English 4/18/07 Jody Payne 4-18-07 40 min Sylvie on Uke WN in concert 4-18-07 Mickey Raphael 4/16/07 Paul English Pt. 2 Paul English 3/16/07 Connie Nelson Dec 15, 2006 Phil York 12-4-06 Donald Reed Jackie Clements Fayenell Brown Clements Joyce Clements Reed 12-3-06 Poodie Loche Waley Selmon 12-19-06 Joe Gracey Kimmie Rhodes 12-19-06 Connie Nelson 2 Dec 15, 2006 Mickey Raphael 9-19-07 No Depression MVP One unmarked disk The following titles were in the same container: Evelyn Shriver 9-12-06 Frankie Miller Fram Weatherholt Jimmy C Newman 9-9 Nick Hunter 9-11-06 Los Lonely Boys 4/21/05 (? Or 08?) The following titles were in the same container: Ronald Greer 9-13-06 Ridgetop Tour Jerry Bradley 9-14-06 Chet Flypo 9-11-06 Ray Price Johnny Gimble Charlie Owen 7/18-21/06 Charlie Owens Pt 2

7/21/06 The following titles were in the same container: Bobby Arnold 1-10-07 Herb Steiner 1-10-07 Larry Butler 2-9-07 Leona Williams Reshen Oct 2006 The following CD-R's were removed from an envelope from Gerald Wexler: J. W. Intv w Nick Spitzer 2/20/05 unedited J. W. Intr w Nick Spitzer 4/25/05 #2 unedited Blues Lecture J. W. 1999 BBC Intry Dusty Springfield 2006 unedited The Pyramids Memphis 2003 Sam Phillips Memorial Tribute "The Men who Made the Music" 1996 Sam Phillips, Rick Hall, Duddy Kelley, Jerry Wexler DVD "CMT Greatest Moments: Willie Nelson DVD Willie Nelson Bio produced by the TH Entertainment, LLC One CD-R not labeled CD-R "Willie Doc" CD-R "Willie/Audio/Nexis" CD-R "Oct 21, 2005" CD-R "Oral History Lawton Memories Carl Cooper Disc 1 of 2; 3 trks. Willie reference @16:30" CD-R "Joe Carson 'Cowtown Jamboree' 1-9: selections from the show" CD "Willie Nelson An Epic Life" produced by Denny Somach Productions (three copies); contains radio show about Nelson, commentary by Joe Nick Patoski CD "I Let the Stars Get in My Eyes" by Goldie Hill CD "The Bear Family Release 2002" by Joe Carson CD "Now Appearing" by Bobby Gibson (new, unopened) CD "Christmas Guitar" played by Bobby Gibson (new, unopened)

1047	1	Newspaper clippings, most relating to Patoski's Nelson biography, undated
1047	2	Correspondence, including emails, relating to book, 2007
1047	3-4	Partial manuscript of book, undated
1047	5-7	Numerous notepads with handwritten notes, undated
1047	8	Printed notes with handwritten notes, undated
1047	9	Newspaper clippings and small booklet relating to Patoski's Nelson biography, undated
1047	10-13	Research materials, various photocopies and notes, undated
1047	14	Miscellaneous brochures, maps, and other, undated
1047	15	Program and other material from the Aetheria event, undated
1047	16	Texas Author cards, April 5-6 event, includes one of Joe Nick Patoski, April 5-6
1047	17	Newsletters and magazines, April 5-6
1047	18	Phonebooks for Hillsboro and Itasca, Hill and Bosque Counties, undated
1047	19	Press releases for Lost Highway Music and Icehouse Music, undated
1048	1	Canvas tote bag from the 2008 SXSW "British Music Embassy", undated
1048	2	Material from the SXSW bag includes promotional items such as brochures, flyers, magazines, playing cards, etc, undated
1048	3	Promotional material continued; includes nametags, undated
1048	4	Promotional material continued; includes CD's, undated
1048	5	Promotional material continued; includes magazines, undated
1048	6	Additional magazines, undated
1048	7	Canvas bag from the 2008 SXSW Interactive Festival Austin, Texas, 2008
1048	8	Program guides for the 2008 SXSW Music Festival & Media Conference and the SXSW Interactive Festival Austin, Texas, 2008
1048	9	Misc promotional materials – such as CD's, flyers, brochures, pamphlets, booklets, etc, undated
1048	10	Misc promotional material; includes CDs, one DVD, and Microsoft "Expression", undated
1048	11	Promotional material continued and includes buttons, playing cards, bottle opener, matchbook, tin, lanyards, and guitar picks, undated

- 1048 12 Program guide for the 2008 Film Conference and Festival and promotional material continued magazines, 2008
- Phonebook for Waco and various newspapers, including many of The Austin Chronicle, with articles relating to Willie Nelson, the Patoski book, and the SXSW Festival, undated

Series IV: Accession 2009-017

1093	1-2	Original copyedited manuscript Willie Nelson, undated
1093	3-4	Page proofs of Willie Nelson, undated
1093	5	Photocopies of newspaper clippings and a compact disc relating to a bank scandal and Jack Hubbard and Burton Ellis, undated
1093	6	Assorted travel brochures and maps, undated
1093	7	Materials related to the book Willie Nelson; includes reviews and book signing flyers, undated
1093	8-9	Assorted correspondence, undated
1093	10	Information on the Big Bend area, the Nature Conservancy, the Davis and Christmas Mountains and other environmental issues, undated
1093	11	Invitations, flyers, and other information on various musical and artistic programs and events, undated
1094	1	Various newspaper clippings and other photocopied material, undated
1094	2	"Doug Moon articles", undated
1094	3	Manuscript "Geezinlaws World Tour", undated
1094	4	Misc – includes handwritten pages, information on Pete Seeger, and the Board of Governors of the Recording Academy, undated
1094	5-6	New record/cd releases and promotional flyers, undated
1094	7	Small black photo album and ten additional color photos, undated
1094	8	13" x 9 ½" framed award for An Epic Life from the Fort Worth Weekly "Best of 2008 Critic's Choice Book from a Local Author", undated
1094	9	2008 Blue Rock Review, 2008 Fall/Winter University of Texas Press catalog, 2008 Arkansas Tour Guide, and The Beer Guide edited by Josh Oakes, 2008
1094	10	Two bound copies of the uncorrected advance proof of An Epic Life, undated
1094	11	The Land Report: The Magazine of the American Landowner – issues include May 2007, August 2007 (two copies), September 2007, October 2007, and Summer 2008, May 2007-2008
1094	12	Texas Co-Op Power Magazine - five copies of the May 2008 issue featuring an excerpt from An Epic Life and November 2007 issue; The Texas Observer February 8, 2008 issue, November 2007-May 2008
1094	13	2007 California State Visitor's Guide, Summer 2007 Mendocino Travelers' Guide, Hot Springs Vacation Guide, and the July/August 2007 issue of Golf Connoisseur, 2007
1094	14	Manuscript of Texas Blues by Alan Governar; includes a CD with sample pages, undated
1094	15	Information on the LCRA (Lower Colorado River Authority) and includes a CD for new board members, undated

1094	16	Notes, correspondence, and some travel brochures, undated
1095	1	Grammy Awards material and record/cd press releases and promotional flyers, undated
1095	2	Reviews, correspondence, and bookmarks all related to Patoski's writing, especially An Epic Life, undated
1095	3	Assorted correspondence, undated
1095	4	"Current Research 2006-2007" from the Caesar Kleberg Wildlife Research Institute, June 2007 issue of The Journal of Texas Music History, and the Fall 2006 and Winter 2008 issues of Desert Candle, 2006-2008
1095	5	Midland reporter-Telegram Sunday October 29, 2006 (front section); The Onion July 19, 2007; North Bay Bohemian July 18-24, 2007; Guardian July 18-24, 2007, October 29, 2006-July 24, 2007
1095	6	(the following contain reviews of An Epic Life or articles by Patoski) Pasatiempo August 15-21, 2008; San Antonio Express-News "SA Life" section June 8, 2008 (two copies); Journal Santa Fe August 11, 2008 (three copies of front section); New York Times Book Review June 1, 2008; "Spotlight" section from Kerrville Daily Times July 10, 2008, June 8, 2008-August 11, 2008
1095	7	Multiple Threadgill's flyers for Patoski book signing party, undated
1095	8	Numerous nametags and lanyards, baseball cards, Patoski "author" cards, bookmarks, and red bandana "Leopold Environmental Stewardship Award", undated
1095	9	Five CD-R's with "various word docs", undated
1095	10	Sixteen CD-R's – many are not clearly labeled and some may be music compact discs, undated
1095	11	Ten CD's containing radio shows featuring interviews with Patoski about Willie Nelson and the book, undated
1095	12	Information from some of the music CD's and an empty case with a note to Patoski, undated
1095	13	Nine DVD's relating to the 9/11 attacks and the movie V for Vendetta, undated
1095		2008 calendar issued by the Edwards Aquifer Authority; some dates have writing, 2008
1096		Page proofs of Texas Blues edited by Gary Hartman and Gregg Andrews; inscription reads "master 1st pages 1-29-08", January 29, 2008

Series V: Accession 2011-195

1416	1	SXSW- Austin Music Awards and Thank You letter from Stacey Wilhelm, undated
1416	2	SXSW '09- "Film Party Invites" and "Official Party" Promotions, 2009
1416	3	SXSW- Promotions and Schedules for SXSW, 2009
1416	4	SXSW- Promotions and Schedules for SXSW and similar events, 2009
1416	5	SXSW- Promotions and Schedules for SXSW, 2009
1416	6-8	SXSW- Promotions and Schedules for SXSW 2010, 2010
1416	9	SXSW- Badges- SXSW Film Festival 2010. SXSW Platinum 2010 and 2011, and Canadian Blast, 2010-2011
1416	10	SXSW- Canvas Tote- SXSW, undated
1416	11	SXSW- Canvas Tote- SXSW Film, 2009

12 13 14 15	XSW- Canvas Tote- SXSW Music, 2009 SXSW- Canvas Tote- SXSW Film, 2010 XSW- Memorabilia- 2 Button Pins and 1 "Good For One Drink" token, undated
14	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	XSW- Memorabilia- 2 Button Pins and 1 "Good For One Drink" token undated
15	12 1.15moradina 2 2 and 1 mo and 1 Good 1 of One Dilling token, unduted
13	SXSW[?]- Memorabilia- Six key covers and a guitar pick, undated
16	Willie Nelson- Correspondence, Articles, Press Releases, Pictures, undated
17	Willie Nelson- 5 Guitar Picks and a "Willie's Place" lanyard, undated
18	Selena Quintanilla article in Texas Monthly Magazine and Correspondence, undated
19	Black Bag with image of woman with a shotgun-Cult Classic Cinema on Turner Classic Movies, undated
1-2	Music- Bios and Event Announcements for Various Musicians, undated
3-5	Music Reviews-Various Artist Bios, Music Releases, Correspondence, and Related Materials, undated
6-7	Music Reviews-Various Artist Bios, Music Releases, Correspondence, and Related Materials, undated
8	Music Magazines- EQ, Bass Player, Guitar Player, 2008
9	Film Magazines- Paste, Moving Pictures, 2009
10	Music Magazines- Texas Music, Bass Player, 2009
11	Music Magazines- Performing Songwriter, American Songwriter, Music Connection, 2009
12	Music / Film Magazines- M Music and Musicians, Spin, XXL, Venuszine, Gear Guide, and Post, 2010
13	Music / Film Magazines- Music Connection, American Songwriter, Paste, Filmmaker, and Scene, 2010
14-15	Texas High School Football- Research, undated
1	Texas High School Football- Research, undated
2	Texas High School Football- Texas Bandmasters Association 2010 Magazine, 2010
3	Texas High School Football: More than the Game- by Joe Nick Patoski, undated
4	Texas High School Football- KVUE Interview Transcript, Interview with Patoski, July 25 and 30, 2011
5	Texas High School Football- Exhibit- Docent Resource Packet and Program, undated
6	Texas High School Football- Bullock Museum Exhibit Loan Agreement, undated
7	Texas High School Coaches Association Key Chain and Medallion, undated
8	Photographs- Texas High School Football [?], undated
9	Everlast Brand Cloth Boxing Wrappings, undated
10	Banner- Black and White, "Build Up Your Weaknesses Until They Become Your Strong Points", undated
11	Sports Towel with Texas Flag Image, undated
12	World Series 2010 Catalog and Badge, 2010
13	Personal Papers/Correspondence, undated
14	Class Letter from Patoski's 6th Grade Class (1963) [Unknown if note within folder is related], undated
15	Six CDs and a 2 GB USB Flash Drive, undated
16	Memorabilia- Shreveport-Bossier City, LA Mardi Gras Bash 2007 Beads, 2007
17-18	Texas Conservation, undated
	16 17 18 19 1-2 3-5 6-7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14-15 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12 13 14-15 1 1 12 13 14-15 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19

1418	19	Research- Texas, Culture, Conservation, Big Bend, Texas Parks and Wildlife, undated
1418	20	Way Out West: Texas Book Festival, 2009
1418	21	World Championship Bar-B-Q Goat Cook Off- Newspaper and Wood Judge's Plaque, undated
1418	22	World Championship Bar-B-Q Goat Cook Off- Scoring Sheets and Judge's Information, undated
1418	23	World Championship Bar-B-Q Goat Cook Off- Wooden Judge's Plaque, 2010
1418	24	Promotional Cards for American Sabor and the Bob Bullock Museum, advertisement for the Bullock's exhibit Texas Treasure, and business cards, undated
1418	25	Summer Writing Retreat Instructor Packet- Sul Ross State University, undated
1418	26	Quilting Adventure, 2009 and 2010
1419	1	Annual Author Appreciation Gala- Duncanville Public Library, November 5, 2009
1419	2	Correspondence, undated
1419	3	Personal / Research- various unorganized papers, includes correspondence, articles and notes, undated
1419	4	Photographs of Patoski at Border's, December 2005
1419	5	Handwritten Notes on Legal Pads, undated
1419	7	Promotional Materials for Alpine Cowboys by DJ Stout, undated
1419	8	Draft- The Art of Austin Rock, Chapter One: How the Poster Begat Texas, undated
1419	9	Draft- Sammy Allred, undated
1419	10-11	Draft by Other Author: The Austin Chronicle Music Anthology, 1981-2010, by Austin Powell and Doug Freeman, undated
1419	12	Draft by Other Author: The Search for Blind Lemon by Jim Dickinson, undated
1419	13	Draft by Other Author: The Search for Blind Lemon by Jim Dickinson, pages 1-99, undated
1419	14	Draft by Other Author: Box for previous The Search for Blind Lemon, undated
1419	15-16	Draft by Other Author: Around the Bend: The Love Song of a Texas Teacher by Pat Seawell, undated
1420	1	Newspaper- Exclaim! Magazine, May 2008
1420	2	Newspaper- The Austin Chronicle- SXSW 2009 Film Issue, March 13, 2009
1420	3	Newspaper- Exclaim! Magazine, April 2009
1420	4	Newspaper- Austin 360, March 11, 2010
1420	5	Newspaper- The Austin Chronicle, March 12, 2010
1420	6	Newspaper- The Dallas Morning New, October 23, 2010
1420	7	Newspaper- Texas High School Football- Austin American-Statesman, July 31, 2011
1420	8	Newspaper- The Rockdale Reporter, March 5, 2009
1420	9	Newspaper- Willie Nelson- Fort Worth Weekly, January 7-13, 2009
1420	10	Newspaper- The Big Bend Sentinel, July 30, 2009
1420	11	Newspaper- Mean Gene Kelton's Southern Fried 4th Picnic and Music Festival, July 4, 2009
1420	12	Newspaper- Fort Worth Star-Telegram- Fort Worth Click, March 6, 2009
1420	13	Newspaper- The Austin Chronicle- Front page cover only, March 20, 2009
1420	14	Magazine- Home Media Magazine, March 1-7, 2010
1420	15	Magazine- Fort Worth Weekly, September 24-30, 2008

1420	16	Poster- "The League" SXSW, 2011
1420	17	Poster- SFA Sounds From Spain SXSW, 2010
1420	18	Posters- "Author Joe Nick Patoski Writing About Texas and Texans for Four Decades", February 9
1420	19	Poster- "Legendary Songwriter Guy Clark at the Kessler Theater", October 21
1420	20	Poster- Book Signing- Willie Nelson by Joe Nick Patoski, July 1 and 26, 2008
1420	21	Poster- "Way Out West Texas Book Festival"- July 31-August 1 and catalog, July 31-August 1

Series VI: Accession 2011-200

One DVD-R and one archival copy with thumb drive containing research and other material from Patoski's book on Willie Nelson, undated

Series VII: Accession 2012-005

1422	1	Book-100 Years of Education: The Centennial History of Austin High School, 1980
1422	2	Book-Texas High School Football: More than the Game by Joe Nick Patoski, undated
1422	3	A Conditions Assessment and Preservation Recommendations guide for the Blackwell School Alliance Board, August 2008
1422	4	Photographs of Football players, band members, cheerleaders/dancers- photocopies circa 1910s-1950s, undated
1422	5	Photographs-copies, print, and BK Magazine, undated
1422	6	Football/Sports equipment catalogs and promotions, undated
1422	7	Commemoration/Memory programs, undated
1422	8	Various Promotions/Passes/Badges/Advertisements, undated
1422	9	Various Articles, Brochures, Printouts, and Notes, undated
1422	10	Spiral bound notebook with various handwritten notes and drawings, undated
1422	11	Magazine-Texas Co-op Power "The Mighty Mites: the Orphans Who Could", December 2009
1422	12	2010 NCA/NDA Coaches and Directors Manual, undated
1422	13	National Cheerleaders Association 1990 and 2010 Spirits Books, 1989 Summer Camp Program, and November 2009 UIL State Marching Band Contest Program, San Antonio, TX, undated
1422	14	Harlingen Cardinals and Hawks Football Program, 2010-2011
1422	15	Football Programs, Thorndale Bulldogs, Trinity Trojans, LBJ Eagles, 2009
1422	16	Football Programs - Permian Panthers, Canyon Lake Hawks, Smithson Valley Rangers, Westlake, 2009-2010
1422	17	Football Programs - Kirbyville, San Saba Armadillos v. Mason Punchers, Odessa High Bronchos, Highland Park v. Wylie, 2009-2010
1422	18	Football Programs - Westlake v. Madison, Southlake Carroll, Six Man Super Saturday, Wimberley Texans, New Deal, Wildcat, 2009-2010
1422	19	Football Programs - Brownwood Lions, Nederland Bulldogs, Highland Park v. Rockwall, 2010

1423	1	Football Programs - Judson Rockets, Madison Mavericks, Raiders v. Cardinals, 2009
1423	2	Football Programs - Lake Travis Cavaliers v. Cedar Park, Hays Rebel Football v. Manor, 2009-2010
1423	3	T-Shirt-Buckeye Football We're ReadyAre You? in black, undated
1423	4	T-Shirt 6 Man Fan in blue, undated
1423	5	SXSW Film tote bag with image of the Powerpuff Girls, 2001
1424		Coach Ethridge / Bum Phillips Part I (5 photographs inserted in case), March 17, 1992
1424		Bum Phillips (cont'd)/3-30-92 EX-Indians Roundtable 1936-41, March 17-30 1992
1424		National Cheerleaders Association, NCA Summer Camp Curriculum, 2010
1424		NCA/NDA Collegiate Cheer and Dance Championship FSN Show 2, undated
1424		"Relentless" A 1939 Cinderella Story, by Rick Mize, Part 1 (2 copies), 2007
1424		Last Ole Blue Eyes, Joe Gracey, KOKE, (copies 1-3), undated
1424		Conversations-Joe Nick Patoski, KLRN, undated
1424		6 Man Heaven, 2010
1424		Jugs Field General, 2009
1424		Eyeblack with Katy logo, 2009
1424		Texas High School Coaches Association, Austin, Key chain with 4 keys, 2009
1425	1	Newspapers-Austin American Statesman, December 10, 2009, February 3, 2011
1425	2	Newspapers- Lubbock Avalanche Journal, October 17, 2009
1425	3	Newspapers-Stinnett's 83rd Birthday Keepsake Edition - Hutchinson County, August 3-9, 2009
1425	4	Newspapers-A Visitor's Guide to Canadian, Texas 2010. The Canadian Record, October 21, 2010, 2010
1425	5	Newspapers- The News Port Arthur, October 1-2, 2010, September 15-16, 2010, 2010
1425	6	Newspapers- A King-Size View, July 2010
1425		Red, white, and blue National Cheerleaders Association Spirit Stick, wood, 18", 1984
1425		Accession 2012-005, 1984